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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 10 July 2019 12:01 PM

To: erik@jcngrp.com; SUR

Subject: RE: OUR REF: GBG 5488H YOUR REF: GBF 7828C Accident along CTE towards city on 

31/12/2018 at about 1125hours

Dear Erik, 

 

Kindly send Final invoice and all supporting documents directly to CHINA TAIPING. 
 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Veron Chen | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: erik@jcngrp.com <erik@jcngrp.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, 10 July 2019 11:54 AM 

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: Re: OUR REF: GBG 5488H YOUR REF: GBF 7828C Accident along CTE towards city on 31/12/2018 at about 

1125hours 

 

 

Dear Sir/ Madam, 

 

We have attached the LOD for above accident claim. 

 

Kindly revert back with your confirmation offer / discharge  voucher. 

 

P.S Veron / Adrian. please assist 

 

 

Thanks 

Erik 

 

 

 

 

 

On 2019-07-05 11:14, Veron Chen (LKKAuto) wrote: 

> Dear Erik, 

>  

> Please refer attach. 

>  

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

> Sent: Friday, 5 July 2019 11:01 AM 

> To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

> Subject: Fwd: OUR REF: GBG 5488H YOUR REF: GBF 7828C Accident along  

> CTE towards city on 31/12/2018 at about 1125hours 

>  

> Hi Adrian, 

>  

> We refer to our last email send on 19/03/2019. 

>  

> Kindly provide us your recommended costs of repair and also the number  

> of days for repair. 

>  

> Thanks 

>  

> Erik 

>  

> -------- Original Message -------- 

>  

> Subject: OUR REF: GBG 5488H YOUR REF: GBF 7828C Accident along CTE  

> towards city on 31/12/2018 at about 1125hours 

>  

> Date: 2019-03-19 11:33 

>  

> From: erik@jcngrp.com 

>  

> To: sur@lkkauto.com 

>  

> Hi Adrian, 

>  

> We refer the above vehicle. 

>  

> Please find our estimate attached. 

>  

> Kindly revert with a recommended costs of repair and also the number  

> of days for repair. 

>  

> Thank you. 


